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_Iﬁvitha (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Lewei
Noted on the OD claim request.

Dear LKK

=S — —__IL-_ h

Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Friday, 7 September 2018 2:23 PM

Li Lewei

LKK Assignments

FW: OD claim - PC6572X CLMOMVC000003444

PC6572X 23-08-18.pdf; PC6572X- Insurance cover note.pdf; Estimate.pdf

Please accept assignment for OD su rvey. Attached documents for reference.
Please revert for approval and excess.

Regards
Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company

Tel: 6804 7846

From: Ng, Sharon

Sent: Friday, September 7,2018 10:27 AM
To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: FW: OD claim - PC6572X CLMOMVC000003444

Hi Rachel - FYa

From: Li Lewei <LiLewei@goldbell.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 10:21 AM
To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>; Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: Derek Chow Zhi Da <DerekChowZD@goidbeH.com.sg>; Ashlyn Chng <AshlynChng@goldbell.com.sg>

Subject: [External] OD claim - PC 6572 X

Dear Sharon/Kelvyna,

Please refer to the attached above. Kindly assist the claim.

Thanks & Best Regards,

/\|GOLDBELL
st ENGINEERING

Industrial Vehicles,
20,000 Served. And Counting.

Li Lewei | Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd
Customer Service Advisor, Motor Claims

DID: +65 6864 0637 | Tel: +65 6861 0007 | Fax: +65 6863 0425 |
Mobile: +65 9755 7336 | Web: http:/iwww. oldbell.com.s
Address: Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd (Tuas)

8 Tuas Ave 18 Singapore 638894

Sales | Leasing | Financing | Insurance | Fuel card | AdvancedFleetManagementSyStem



Booking Hotlin

Our Service Centre is log
GOLDBELL 29 Tanione Pe,
ENGINEERING

Ieabsning Veliies
6,806 Sarvad Ang Counting

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 10:41 AM

To: Li Lewei

Cc: William Oh Soon Lee; Ramesh; Ashlyn Chng; Brian Eng Kwok Long; Shiau Chan
(LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Finalise - PC 6572 X

Dear Lewei,

Finalized COR $3200 before GST @ 4 working days.

Regards,
Guo Qiang

From: Li Lewei [mailto:LiLewei@goldbell.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 18 March, 2019 11:52 AM

To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto)

Cc: William Oh Soon Lee; Ramesh; Ashlyn Chng; Brian Eng Kwok Long; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: Finalise - PC 6572 X

Dear Guo Qiang,

Please refer to the attached above.
Can we finalise the COR @ L/S $3,200?
Thanks & Best Regards,

Li Lewei | Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd
& G 0 L D B E L L Customer Service Advisor, Motor Claims

cowsen ENGINEERING piD: +65 6864 0637 | Tel: +65 6861 0007 | Fax: +65 6863 0425 |
Industrial Vehicles. Mobile: +65 9755 7336 | Web: http://www.goldbell.com.sg
20,000 Served. And Counting. Address: Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd (Tuas)

8 Tuas Ave 18 Singapore 638894

Sales | Leasing | Financing | Insurance | FuelCard | Advanced Fleet Management System

GOLDBELL

ENGINEERING

el Veuiss.
10,808 barvad And Cauntng




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— e ————
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 9:46 AM
To: Li Lewei
Cc: Derek Chow Zhi Da; Ashlyn Chng; SUR
Subject: VEHICLE PC 6572X (DOA: 23/08/2018)

Dear Le Wei,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle PC 6572X (Excess $2,000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair. o

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)



Shiau Cha:

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Shiau «
Please proce

Regards
Sharon
Great Ameri

From: Shiau
Sent: Friday,
To: Tan, Rac!
Cc: SUR <su
Subject: [Ext

Dear Rachel,
Enclosed her
Kindly advi-

Best Regard!
Shiau Cha
LKK Auto C«
Phone: 62757 -
Blk 51, Paya U

From: Adi
Sent: Frida
To: 'Tan, [
Cc: SUR <
Subject: R[:

Dear Sir/M
Thank you f

Please be

BEST REC
G.Nivitha
LKK Aulo
Phone: 684
Blk 51, Pay:

(LKKAuto)

#

Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>
Sunday, 4 November 2018 10:01 PM

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

assignments; SUR

FW: OD claim - PC6572X CLMOMVC000003444
CSGAI18016378Gqd3.pdf; PC6572 EST.pdf

rize. Excess is $2000.

“uto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
12,2018 4:00 PM

an(@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

) claim - PC6572X CLMOMVC000003444

liminary advice of PC 6572X.

n and excess.

te Ltd

- <jewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
| Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

118 3:06 PM
|(@Dsg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

72X CLMOMVC000003444

workshop, repairer will arrange.

td
ienments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

1



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

— #
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 4:00 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel’; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD claim - PC6572X CLMOMVC000003444

Attachments: CSGAI18016378Gqd3.pdf; PC6572 EST.pdf

Dear Rachel,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of PC 6572X.

Kindly advise on authorisation and excess.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Q
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 3:06 PM

To: 'Tan, Rachel' <Rachel. Tan@sg.gaig.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD claim - PC6572X CLMOMVC000003444

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin Q
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan, Rachel [mailto:Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com]
Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 2:23 PM

To: Li Lewei <LiLewei@goldbell.com.sg>

Cc: LKK Assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: OD claim - PC6572X CLMOMVC000003444

Dear Lewei
Noted on the OD claim request.

Dear LKK
Please accept assignment for OD survey. Attached documents for reference.
Please revert for approval and excess.



' V Auto

=il —!1 Consultants
Soda BAa B Pte Ud

51 UBIAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Claim No. : CLMOMVC000003444

Our Ref: CS/GAI118016378/Gqd3

The Motor Claims Department
Great American Insurance Company

Attn: Rachel

Dear Sirs/Mdm

Date: 02" November 2018

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___PC 6572X

We thank you for the instruction on _07/09/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 31/10/2018 at the premises of M/s

report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount
Revised Estimate Amount
“Check” Items Amount
Market Value

Salvage Value

Nett Value

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the

GOLDBELL and have the following to

rear n/s portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages consistent.

Repair cost economical.
Recommend repair days: 4 days
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

Guo Qiang

Automotive Assessor

: S§ 6.519.20
: S$ 4.021.15
: S$ 467.10
: S§ 72.000.00
: S$ 37.487.00
. S$ 34.513.00

nearside

rear i front
(1]
offside



201R/1141 PARFI/C.OF Rahata Fnanirv

> Back to OneMotoring

.Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 0882K
BN ehidle Dol e e e
Vehicle No.: PC6572X
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 01 Nov 2018
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: ROSA BUS BE641JRMDEB
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No.: 4P10C58033
Chassis No.: BE641JK30395
Maximum Power Output: -
Open Market Value: $71,755.00
Original Registration Date: 05 Oct 2017
First Registration Date: 050Oct 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $3,588.00
Elntended PARE Rebate Del el S e e
PAREF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
[ Intended COE RERate Detalls e
COE Expiry Date: 04 Oct 2027
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $42,004.00
COE Rebate Amount: $37,487.00
Total Rebate Amount: $37,487.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 01 Nov 2018

OK

nttps://vrl.ita.gov.sg/ita/vri/action/enquireKebateByFublicBetoreDereginput/FUNC | HON_ID=FU304009 | |

1



MCMM18110630 / Chin Meng Motors - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 27/08/2018 13:01
SUBMITTED BY: QUEK KIM SENG

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 27/08/2018 13:10

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 27/08/2018 13:01

Date Of Accident 23/08/2018 10:00

Exact Location Of Accident ESSO UPPER CHANGI NORTH
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number PC6572X

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner CERTIS CISCO AUXILIARY POLICE FORCE PTE LTD

Co Reg No 200900882K

Email Address JEREMYYC_QUEK@CERTISSECURITY.COM
Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-68428849

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MITSUBISHI

Model ROSA-3.0 D BE641JRMDEB (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category BUS
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

COMPREHENSIVE
YES

MT20180230

MUHAMMAD KHAIRUL ZAMAN BIN MOHAED ISMAIL
S58937326C

11/10/1989

OUTDOOR

11/04/2011

7 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94480815

JEREMYYC_QUEK@CERTISSECURITY.COM

Page 1of 7



Address |

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

I, MUHAMMAD KHAIRUL ZAMAN (S8937326C) WAS INVOVLED IN A COLLISION WITH A PARKED LORRY AT ESSO

C/O: 20 JALAN AFIFI
409179
YES

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES
NO

NO

NO

STATION UPPER CHANG| ROAD NORTH. THE INCIDENT OCCURED ON 23 AUG 18 AT AROUND 1000HRS. NO INJURIES
WERE SUSTAINED TO MYSELF OR THE PASENGERS. NO DAMAGED TO THE PARKED VEHICLE EITHER WHO DROVE

OFF SHORTLY AFTER

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

UNKNOWN

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NO DAMAGE

Page 2 of 7



GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
UEN: TI5FC0029B  GST REG. NO.: M30370081T

3 TEMASEK AVENUE, #16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER
SINGAPORE 039190

TEL: +65 6804 6000

GREA'IAME RICAN FAX: +65 6235 2616

INSURANGE COMPANY

MOTOR COVER NOTE: MT20180230

The Insured mentioned in this Cover Note, having proposed for insurance in respect of the Motor
Vehicle described, is hereby HELD COVERED under the terms of the Insurer's usual form of Motor
Policy applicable thereto for the period mentioned unless the cover is terminated by the Insurer by
notice in writing in which case the insurance will thereupon cease and a proportionate part of the
annual premium payable for such insurance will be charged for the time the Company has been on
risk.

The Insurer . GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
The Insured : CERTIS CISCO AUXILIARY POLICE FORCE PTE LTD
Insured NRIC/Passport No/ ROC : 200900882K
Policy Coverage : COMPREHENSIVE
Make And Description Of Vehicle - MITSUBISHI ROSA BUS
Vehicle Registration No. : PC6572X
Year Of Manufacture 2017
Engine No. : 4P10C58033
Chassis No. . BEB41JK30395
Engine Capacity/ Tonnage/ Seater : 24 SEATERS
Hire Purchase NIL
Value (S$) : AS PER MARKET VALUE
Period of Insurance :FROM: 01/04/2018 TO: 31/03/2019
Excess (S$) : Section I : $500

: Section Il : Nil

Windscreen Excess : $100

Great American Authorized Workshop : CHIN MENG MOTORS + AUTHORISED WORKSHOP

IWE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT POLICY TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE RELATES IS ISSUED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISK AND
COMPENSAT ION) ACT (CHAPTER 189) AND PART IV OF THE ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1987

(MALAYSIA)

For and on behalf of Great American Insurance Company

Great American Insurance Company
Authorized Signatory

Date of Issue 1 29/03/2018
Intermediary . JARDINE LLOYD THOMPSON PTE LTD
Cover Note Validity : 30 days from the Date of Issuance

MTR/COVERNOTE/V02/18



2018/11/1 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

» Rosa Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles)

Mitsubishi Rosa BE639 (COE $64,000 $8,130 [yr 14-Sep-2006 3,908 cc -
till 09/2026) (Diesel)

20 Seater Ideal To Navigate Tight Lanes In Private Estate. Price Negotiable. High Loan, New Tax.

Office No. - -
Lian Hong - 67694850

09/2028) (Diesel) km Ltd

Office No. - 62869882
David Chia - 97362282

discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.
© 2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved.

Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company

sGCAarRMART.COr
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYE

Availabi

Availal

Mitsubishi Rosa 4.9 (COE till $82,000 $8,270 fyr 30-Sep-2008 4,899 cc 10,000,000 Yong Khiong Credit Pte  Availal

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sal
even for COE cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans,
mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and u
car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news ¢
the latest models. Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print.php?SA=&MOD=Rosa&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=&AVL=2

m”n
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GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTELTD
G 0 L D B E L L 10 Tuas Avegye 18 Sagapore 536804
Fg Tel +B65 6861 0007 Fax +65 6861 3676 (Sales)

poa N G Fax: +65 G853 D425 (Soivice’ +85 6362 1347 (Parts)
coumm. E NGINEERIN Websill: vy goldbell.com sg

Ca Reg No. 122003953G

Industrial Vehicles.
20,000 Served. And Counting.

Page 1/ 2
ESTIMATE
Date : 07/09/2018 Reg No : PCB572X
To : GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE Model : BE641JRMDEB AMT
COMPANY
Attn. : Chassis No : BEB41JK30395
Office / Mobile Engine No : 4P10C58033
Email Address Quotation No. : 70461
Ref. No. : GBE/SVC/SALES-4685/180907
From : GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD D.0.A. ¢ 23/07/2018
Attn. :  LILEWEI Policy No. : MT20180230
Office / Mobile : +65 6864 0637 Claim Type ¢ OD CLAIM - GREAT AMERICAN
Email /FaxNo. : LiLewei@goldbell.com.sg Workshop ! 29 TANJONG PENJURU
S/N Part No Description frl\/ Oty U/Price 9% NetPrice Ext Price
1 MK579766 PANEL,RR SIDE OTR 7~ 1 2,094.86 -25 1,571.15 1,571.15 7
2 MKS579655 BUMPER, REAR X 1 1,808.08 -25 1,356.06 1,356.06
3 MC180438 BRKT,BUMPER ¥ VN 1 73.19 -25 54,89 54.89
4  MK531447 LAMP ASSY,REAR COMB 7@ i 101.73 -25 76.30 76.30
5 MK531446 LAMP ASSY, STOP & TAIL Y% 1 101.73 -25 76.30 76.30
6 MC180003 LAMP ASSY, BACKUP -LH 1 46,00 -25 34,50 34,50
PARTS TOTAL : 3,169.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS P P
1 "60 KM/H" STICKER Vel 1 — 20.00
2 SEALANT T2 50 100.00
PARTS TOTAL: 120.00
LABOUR CHARGES -
1 TO REMOVE AND REFIX DAMAGED 60& | Soe  1800.00
PARTS, CUT, WELD, PANEL BEAT,
STRAIGHTEN & REALIGN, ETC
2 TO REMOVE AND REFIX SIDE [8’0 250.00
WINDSCREEN TO ASSIST REPAIR
3 TO CHECK FOR AND RECTIFY WIRING NN/ (%o) X 280.00
FAULTS, TO CONDUCT DIAGNOSTICS '
CHECK
4 TO PUTTY, CLEAN, SPRAY PAINT & 9 go 700 900.00
POLISH.
( ‘; 9“’]% LABOUR TOTAL : 3,230.00
SUB-TOTAL : 6,519.20
GST @ 7% for $ 6,519.20 456.34
(_Pa"b{ ’ 8 GRAND TOTAL (S$) : 6,975.54

Bl Bme
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 GOLDBELL
Sos ENGINEERING

Industrial Vehicles.
20,000 Served. And Counting.

GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTELTD
10 Tuas Avenue 10 Singapore 636694

Tel. +65 6861 0007 Fax: 465 GB61 3576 (Sales)
Fax. +65 6853 0425 (Service) +65 8362 1247 {Parts)
Wetsite: vawwy goldbell.com sg

Co Feg Mo 182003963GC

Page e 72
ESTIMATE
Date : 07/09/2018 Reg No 1 PC6572X
To : GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE Model : BE641)JRMDEB AMT
COMPANY
Attn. : Chassis No 1 BE641JK30395
Office / Mobile : Engine No : 4P10C58033
Email Address  : Quotation No. : 70461
Ref. No. : GBE/SVC/SALES-4685/180907
From ¢ GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD D.0O.A. : 23/07/2018
Attn. :  LILEWEI Policy No. : MT20180230
Office / Mobile : +65 6864 0637 Claim Type : OD CLAIM - GREAT AMERICAN
Email /FaxNo. : LiLewei@goldbell.com.sg Workshop ¢ 29 TANJONG PENJURU
PREPARED BY : LILEWEIL
DATE /TIME : __} l/ {O’/( &
SURVEYOR : E)}U.g CRVA NK
MOBILE NO : LEEorb2 %\\
OFFICE FAX NO :
EMAIL ADDRESS : __loywe Q-‘Mx';} G/ (KK Ouxto. Com

T6A

PARTABY-PART / LUMPSUM
AUTHORISED / NOT WED

EXCESS AMOUNT
REPAIR TYPE :
AUTHORISATION :

RE-SURVEY : BEFORE PAINT / AFTER PAINT
NO. OF DAYS : L
REMARKS : |
—_LF Autc C ants hence notify
e Repairer of the following:
« To resurvey before/alter spray painting

« To display damaged parl(s) during resurvey

s Parts prices are subject to confirmation

» Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis
» No illegal modification(s) is allowed

o Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and
is subject to final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer

Signature:




. ENGINEERING

Industrial Vehicles.
20,000 Served. And Counting.

GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD
10 Tuas Avenue 18 Singapere 838894

Tel +65 8661 0007 Fax 465 GBG1 3676 (Sake)
Fax +65 6853 0425 (Service) +65 6362 1347 (Parnts)
Websile: vy goldbell.com.sg

Co Reg Mo 198062303G
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ESTIMATE |
Date : 07/09/2018 Reg No : PC6572X
To : GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE Model : BE641JRMDEB AMT
COMPANY
Attn. : Chassis No : BE641JK30395
Office / Mobile : Engine No : 4P10C58033
Email Address  : Quotation No. : 70461
Ref. No. : GBE/SVC/SALES-4685/180907
From : GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD D.0.A. : 23/07/2018
Attn. ¢ LILEWEI Policy No. : MT20180230
Office / Mobile : +65 6864 0637 Claim Type : OD CLAIM - GREAT AMERICAN
Email / Fax No. : LiLewel@goldbell.com.sg Workshop ! 29 TANJONG PENJURU
S/N Part No Description Oty U/Price 9% NetPrice Ext Price
1 MK579766 PANEL,RR SIDE OTR 1 2,094.86 -25 1,571.15 1,571.15
2  MK579655—~———BUMPERREAR % 1 1=868-08—25—1356:06—1;356:66
3 —ME180438———— BRI BUMRER—x<- 2 I345—-25 —5489—5489
4 _MK531447——tAMP-ASSYREAR-COME- 2 2 ] racwedal 7630
5,MK53L446--—-—I;AMP—ASS-Y-,—-SIQP—& TAILD 1. 101 TS 2B 76736 7630
6 MC180003——rnbkAMP-ASSY-BACKUP—LH 7 1 =246 0B e 2B e 3 45— 3450

PARTS TOTAL : 3,169.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 "60 KM/H" STICKER < 1 20.00
2 SEALANT 7 Z ) 30 100.00
PARTS TOTAL: 120.00
LABOUR CHARGES
1 TO REMOVE AND REFIX DAMAGED 0 | Gop 1800.06°
PARTS, CUT, WELD, PANEL BEAT, 609<32.5
STRAIGHTEN & REALIGN, ETC
2 TO REMOVE AND REFIX SIDE 180 256607
WINDSCREEN TO ASSIST REPAIR
3 TO CHECK FOR AND RECTIFY WIRING 35428660
FAULTS, TO CONDUCT DIAGNOSTICS :
CHECK
4 TO PUTTY, CLEAN, SPRAY PAINT & 250X 2 Zeo 90000
POLISH.
LABOUR TOTAL : 3,230.00
Pe 53119
SUB-TOTAL : 6,519.20
sy 7O
GST @ 7% for $ 6,519.20 456.34
L:2%80 GRAND TOTAL (S%) : 6,975.54
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

3 TEMASEK AVENUE

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER
SINGAPORE 039190

Ref : CS/GAI18016378/Gqd3e2

Date: 25-03-2019

Code: GAI

5 Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected PC 6572X
Policy No. MT20180230 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVC000003444 Excess ($) 2,000.00
Assign From RACHEL TAN Assign Date 07/09/2018

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI ROSA c.c 2998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. BEB41JK30395 Colour WHITE
Odometer 43367 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD

3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/85R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/85R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/85R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/85R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm

4. Description of Damages ¥
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION,

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information S
Accident Date  23/08/2018 |Inspection Date 31/10/2018
Survey held at 8 TUAS AVE 18

Repairer GOLDBELL ENGINEERING PTE LTD

5a. Remarks

A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$72,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Daysiof. Repairit i s e

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. PC 6572X

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

b Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($y)) (Sj) i
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|PANEL, RR SIDE OTR TORN 2,094.86 2,094.86
1|BUMPER, REAR TO REPAIR SEE 1,808.08 -
LABOUR
1|BRKT, BUMPER NOT NECESSARY 73.19 -
1|LAMP ASSY, REAR COMB NOT NECESSARY 101.73 -
1|LAMP ASSY, STOP & TAIL NOT NECESSARY 101.73 -
1|LAMP ASSY, BACKUP-LH NOT NECESSARY 46.00 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,056.39 -523.71
3,169.20 1,571.15
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|"60KM/H" STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
2[SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 50.00
120.00 70.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFIX DAMAGED PARTS, CUT, WELD, 1,800.00 1,500.00
PANEL BEAT, STRAIGHTEN & REALIGN, ETC. INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF BUMPER, REAR.
TO REMOVE AND REFIX SIDE WINDSCREEN TO ASSIST 250.00 180.00
REPAIR.
TO CHECK FOR AND RECTIFY WIRING FAULTS, TO 280.00 .
CONDUCT DIAGNOSTICS CHECK.
TO PUTTY, CLEAN, SPRAY PAINT & POLISH. 900.00 700.00
3,230.00 2,380.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,519.20 4,021.15
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,200.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18016378/Gqd3e2
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Page No.:2 of 2
LESS EXCESS - -2,000.00
NETT LIABILITY 1,200.00

XING GUO QIANG
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

Report Ref No. CS/GAI18016378/Gqd3e2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




